Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Brooke Disbrow [brooked@sanjoco.com]

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2009 10:38 AM

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Cc: Dai SJC

Subject: R0O2733 Oak Walk Remediation Results Summary
Attachments: R0O2733 Remed Results Summary.pdf

Hi Mr. Plunkett,

Attached you will find all the requested remediation results, starting with a memo that
will explain what each part is. The last 3 pages of the summarycontain some
groundwater results even though the post-remediation groundwater monitoring program
has not yet begun. There are some pre and post GW results from non-monitoring well
sources.

Because the summary is mostly numbers and drawings, the easiest way to get a handle
on the site and on the neighboring sites is to first re-read Vol. | of the CAP. It's on your
ftp site.

I have also uploaded this summary document to the ftp site.

Please call Dai Watkins at (510) 336-9118 if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Brooke

Brooke H. Disbrow

Project Manager

The San Joaquin Company Inc.

1120 Hollywood Ave., No. 3

Oakland, CA 94602
Voice: (510) 336-9118



